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Email from Port of Los Angeles staff to CARB staff on July 25, 2022 
 



From: Coluso, Amber
To: Csondes, Angela@ARB
Cc: Hoang, Dac; Pisano, Teresa; DeMoss, Tim; Melgoza, Elizabeth@ARB; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB; Foster,

Jonathan@ARB; Jacobs, Jeff@ARB; Storelli, Nicholas@ARB; Shi, Yuge@ARB
Subject: DWP Electrical Service & Detailed POLA Map
Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 4:10:21 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Angela,
 
I hope your staff enjoyed the boat tour.  Thank you again for meeting with us to discuss setbacks we
have seen with regards to infrastructure and supplying power to the Ports.  Below is the link to the
City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) website that Dac was referring to
during the meeting.
 
https://www.ladwp.com/commercialcodes
 
Click on “Electric Service Requirements Manual – 2018 Edition” at the top of the webpage for the
document.  From pages 1-10 to 1-17 (pages 12-19 in the file) LADWP has updated the document
showing that they can no longer expect these usual service timelines. 
 
During the boat tour, you had wanted a map of POLA.  POLA has several maps on our website that
includes a printable map and an interactive map of the various terminals and other operations here
at POLA.
 
https://www.portoflosangeles.org/business/terminals/terminal-map
 
Thank You,
 
Amber Coluso
Air Quality Environmental Specialist
Port of Los Angeles
Environmental Management Division
425 S. Palos Verdes St.
San Pedro, CA 90731

acoluso@portla.org
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